

Message

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4D9FFA335C544F00945BFE4473413E8E-ROWE JENNIF]
Sent: 28/01/2018 10:57:07 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=78bfb008d47f44ffa1344207e5da97ce-HARTWICK Ke]
Subject: Couple of questions
Attachments: SCOPA_QA_Friendly_ENERGY (2).docx

Hi Ken

I know you're off on youbroad show tomorrow so just wanted to send a couple of quick questions:

Standing Committee of Public Accounts -

We got a request from Steen on Thursday to edit their draft friendly Q&A. I made a few edits in the attached but followed up for clarification on what they're looking for. Wanted to check - did you do anything with it?

FHP Technical Briefing -

You and I talked about whether we could delay the technical briefing until Monday the 12th but I gather from John the rating agencies have to send their new releases the day we close (Feb 9). Are you able to make the 9th work? If not we could consider doing the briefing earlier and embargo the information until close on Friday but I believe you're not available on the 8th and a two day embargo is pretty long.

Good luck with the roadshow!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 7:33:26 PM
To: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS
Subject: Q&A Friendly

Jennifer Rowe
Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs
ONTARIO POWER GENERATION
700 University Ave. | Toronto, ON | M5G 1X6 | H19G3
(T)416-592-3787
(M)647-649-5237